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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Marchl5,2005 

Halmar Contracting, Inc. 
14 Dogwood Hills Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-69 

Dear Sir: 

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed. 

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free 
to contact me at the above number. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary to the 
NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD 

MLM:mlm 

cc: Michael Babcock, Building Inspector 



SBL: 9-1-76 

MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

AREA 

WHEREAS, Halniar Contracting, Inc., owner(s) of 1224 River Road, New Windsor, New 
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 2 ft. Maximum 
Building Height for existing 8 ft. chain link fence located between building and street (300-11-C-
1-C) at 1224 River Road in a PI zone (9-1-76) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on December 13,2004 before the Zoning Board of 
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Daniel Bloom, Esq., representing the Applicant; appeared on behalf of this 
Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a commercial property located in a neighborhood of commercial 
properties. 

(b) The applicant proposes no new construction. An existing building is surrounded 
by a chain-link fence of approximately eight feet in height 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

In the Matter of the Application of 

HALMAR CONTRACTING 

CASE #04-69 
— :_ _ ..__. _x 



(c) The chain-link fence has been in existence for many years but, it is not clear that 
it was in existence before the enactment of Zoning Laws and, therefore, is not a 
pre-existing, non-conforming use. 

(d) The applicant had originally also asked for sign variances for which requests 
have been withdrawn. 

(e) The fencing is clear fencing and does not interfere with the safe operation of 
motor vehicles on the adjacent highway. 

(f) Considering the location of the property, security is unusually important. 

(g) Since the erection of the fence, there have been no complaints, either formal or 
informal, about it. 

(h) No trees or substantial vegetation was removed in construction of the fence. 

(i) The fence does not create the ponding or collection of water or divert the flow of 
water drainage. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variances) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 



• ft 

and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance(s). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a 2 ft. Maximum Building Height for existing 8 ft. chain link fence located between building 
and street (300-11-C-l-C) at 1224 River Road in a PI zone (9-1-76) as sought by the Applicant 
in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: December 13, 2004 

Chairman 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
OFFICE 

845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: JANUARY 28,2005 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 380.50 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROWFOR: 

ZBAFILE #04-69 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Halmar Contracting, Inc. 
14 Dogwood Hills Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R.I-2S-2005 



FILE #04-69 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

TYPE:AREA 

APPLICANT Name & Address: 
Halmar Contracting, Inc. 
14 Dogwood Hills Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

TELEPHONE: 569-8365 

RESIDENTIAL: 
COMMERCIAL 
INTERPRETATION 

$ 50.00 
$ 150.00 
$ 150.00 

ESCROW: COMMERCIAL $500.00 

CHECK # 
CHECK #1010 
CHECK # 

CHECK #1011 
*g *& *& <Q *$><*& a ^ *Q> <**> a^> ^J «^> a^> <**>*& a^> «^> «^> 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
$5.50 /PAGE FEE DISBURSEMENTS; 

PRELIMINARY: 
2ND PRELIMINARY: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 
PUBLIC HEARING: 

ESCROW POSTED: $500.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $119.50 

5 

roi 

PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 
PAGES 

fAL: 

$ 27.50 
$ 
$22.00 
$ 

$ 49.50 

$ 35.00 
$ 
$35.00 
$ 

$70.00 

AMOUNT DUE: $_ 

REFUND DUE: $ 380.50 

Cc: 

L.R 1-28-2005 



OFFIC^ OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

DATE: 7/30/04 

APPLICANT: Halmar Contracting C/O William Murphy wZ^MW^W^ 
14 Dogwood Hills Road ^ ^ ^ ^ » • 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 7/12/04 

FOR : Existing Chain Link Fence. 

LOCATED AT: 1224 River Road 

ZONE: / Sec/Blk/Lot: 9-1-76 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Commercial Building. 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing T Chain Link fence with additional P of Barb Wire for a total of 8* in height is not permitted 
between buildings and the road. ~ 



; / 
PERMITTED PROPOSED OR 

AVAILABLE: 

ZONE: PI USE: 300-11-C-l-C 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 6' 8' 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 

VARIANCE 
REQUEST: 

04-69 



PLEASE AaOW W E TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS ^ 
, ' ("\ • HiPORTANT (.. ) 

-» -. YL-iU«TCALLFO«AUREUUWeDW8PCaiQNtOFCONeTRacT»N 

Other inspeclons wil be made in moat oaaea but those Bated below muet be made or CertMoate of Oooupanoy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of thote listed below. Unlaw an Inspedbn report Is left on the Job indioatinfl approval of one of these inspections Hhas 
not been approved and H b improper to continue beyond that point In (ha work. Any disapproved work must be reinfected attar correction. 

1. When excavating Is complete and footing forms are in place (before pouring.) •" • 
2. Foundation Inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. _ 7 T -inr 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and underalab plumbing. '""6 6 I 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough eleotrto and before being covered. • - _ Alii 
5. Insulafion Q3Al3vM« 
6. Final inapectton for Cerfiflaate of Oooupanoy. Have oh hand electrical Inspection data and final oertHed plot plan. Building la to be 

completed et this erne. Well water test required and enpjneor'agerlifloalion totter for eepto 
7. Driveway inapeollon must meet approval of Town Hlghwey SupertotendenL A drKway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00charge tor any site that caHs for the Inspeotion twtoa. 
9. CaH 24 hours in advance, with permit number, to schedule inspection. 

F O R O F F I C E USE 
Building Permit %m^9fc 10. There will be no inspections unless yetow permit card la posted. 

11. Sewer permits must be obtained along wtttbuBolng permits for new houses. 
12. Sepfic permit must be submitted with engineer's drawing and pero teat. 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Cterk't offioa. 
14. AM building permlte will need a Certificate of Oooupanoy or e C r̂tfflcato of CompBafroe and here lerro foe for this. 

AFFIDAVIT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR* COUP IUABIUTYINSURANCE CERJIFICATEI? 
REQUIRED BEFORE THE pUILDINQ PERUTT APPLICATION WILL BE ACCEPTED AND/OR ISSUED 

PLEASE PftlNT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

Owner of Premtees— 

Address. 060)000 Arfu+ fcjs^ }0&uJ&Ott£>&r kjj ^ ~ phone # &¥$~~'S~&?~~S"3 & 4 

MafflngAddresa WJba&Ajocb &«** J2& JOcu*U/U^P) ^STO Fax# ^ft^XPj-Q^P^ 

Name of Architect A j A - °' __,_ 

Address - Phone 

Hanw of Contractor 



Address Phone 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, archKeot, engineer or 

if applicant is a corporation, signature of duty authorized officer. tO/us/9HMxt»y 

i. II inn . maasgaaaBBSBssssstssagk 

W< 1.' On what street is property located? On the y v / g ^ T ~ 
i&S.eorW) .. 

and JeetJro'm the intersection of 

side of ftZ.tv>c?>^lQvf& 

2. Zone or use disfrfct in which premises are situated. 

3. Tax Map Description: 8ectfon i Block 1 
_ la property a flood zone? Y_ 

ut *7 y 

4. State existing usa and oocupanoy of premises and intended use and oooupancy of proposed construction. 

V W > n f r u t - i * J > 6 L*T b. intended use and oocupanoy $TCrt-#&& Y f o t & a. Easing usa and occupancy. 

5. Nature of work (check If applicable) [^New BIdg. [Addition Q Alteration Q Repair Q Removal [Jtemofltyn f a t h e r 

6. is this a corner tot? ' M t > £r*t£.n*J& C*/s,*r&JCG 

Height No. of stories 7. Dimensions of entire new construction. Front ^ A Q ftear. 

B. If dwettng, number of dwalng units: 

Number of bedrooms. 
Sedric/HotAr 

Depth 

. Number of dwetfng units on each floor. 

Heafng Plant Gas__ on. 
Hot Water If Garage, number of cars. 

9. If bushes*, oommerda) or mixed oocupancy, specify naiura and extent of each type of use. 

10. Estimated cost Fee 



1 
data 

• © APPLICATION FOB BUILDING P E R M I T ^ 
TOWN OF HEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Puraiiant to Naw York Stati Building Coda and Town Ordlnancaa 

BuHding Inspector: Mfehaei L Babeock 
'Aaat Inspectors Frank Llai * Loute Kryehaar 
New Windsor Town Hal 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(B45) 563-4618 
(B45) 583-4095 FAX 

Bids Inap Examined. 
Fir* ln*p Examined 

Approved. 
Disapproved 

Permit No. 

3 
mmimm 

A. Thii application must ba completely fitted in by iypawriuvorinlnkmdaubn»1iBdtofteBu»dinolnapector, 
B. Plot plan ebowkig locaflon of tot and buildings on premiaea, ralalionehlp to adjoining pramleea or pubSo etreeta or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of properly muat be drawn on the diagram, which Is pert of Waapploatton. 
C. This application muat be accompanied by two complete sets of plant showing proposed construction and two complete aeta of 

apocifioaftona. Plans and apeonioeioni shaH describe i\» nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment to be used and 
installed anddetails of stuoturaf, mechanical and plumbing Instillations. 

D. The work covered by thia application may not be commenced before the laauwiCB of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval d mia a^pilcatkm, the Buldto^ and 

speoificatfonB. Such permit and approved plana and specifications ehal be kept on the premises, available for inepecfon throughout the 
progress of the work. '"'/*' 

F. No building shaft be oooupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever unfl a Certificate of Occupancy shaft have been granted by 
the BuHding Inspector. ' 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Buldtog Inspector for the laauanoe of a Bufcftig Permit pursuant to the New York BuHding Conatruotion 
CodeOrtfiffuasoftheTownofrWwiffl^ 
es herein described. The a p p l e t agraea to mxm^wlfcafiappa^^ 
ail that certain tot, piece or parcei of bind andtor building absorbed In Ibis apptaton and If not l i e owner, fiat he has been duly and property 
iiuthorized to make lha iiopaaiAQn M^ 

(AikkaasolAppfcant) 

(Owner's Signature) ss'^SaV^ (OsiarV/ 



. txtt. L A K 

NOTE: Locate alt buddings and indicate afi set back dimension*. Applicant must indloale the building 
line or lines deariy and distinctly on the drawings. 

0/A-:::U>-. N 

— 3oo *~F K^oc*^ 

'WOT 

£>*ne 

—:—--——:—iffTimMVW ~ . 

tHDowoiiAvafaioiawiwnvafvrw 
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November 8, 2004 8 

HALMAR CONTRACTING (04-69) 

Daniel Bloom, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for 2 ft. maximum building height 
for existing 8 ft. chain link fence located between 
building and street at 1224 River Road. 

MR. BLOOM: Good evening, Mr. Chairman and members of 
the board, my name is Dan Bloom and 1 represent the 
applicant, Halmar Contracting and this application 
involves an existing chain link fence down on River 
Road around what used to be, I used to consider it the 
Naval Reserve building down there and it became Army 
Reserve and what have you. It's now owned by Halmar 
Contracting, has been since 1995. When they purchased 
the property, the fence which of which we're addressing 
at the present time existed and as far as we can 
determine existed for an extended period of time prior 
to 1995 but probably not long enough to be considered a 
pre-existing, non-conforming use. Thus, my client's in 
the process of selling the property and when the 
necessary municipal search was done, it was determined 
that there was an open building permit apparently for 
the fence and when we, investigated further, my client 
determined when he checked with the building 
inspector's office that in fact the fence is two feet 
higher than the zoning ordinance permits and the fence 
itself is 7 feet and has a one foot extension above it, 
which is barbed wire and so now they're faced with the 
specter of removing the fence in its entirety or 
cutting it down. And the problem we respectfully 
submit to the board is that if we reduce the height of 
the fence it very substantially adversely impacts upon 
its security function and the area in which it's 
located, as you know, is a PI area, it's pretty much 
industry and all commercial and security is a key 
issue. 
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MR. KANE: Right next door there's a lot of tanks. 

MR. BLOOM: They do, lot of the properties in the area 
all have fences. My client believes that they appear 
to be the same height, he hasn't taken a tape measure. 
They may be pre-existing, we don't know but in fact the 
suggestion is that if we're alluding to do this that it 
will not adversely impact upon the rest of the 
neighborhood, so to speak. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or informally about 
the fence that you're aware of? 

MR. BLOOM: None that we're aware of, no. 

MR. KANE: I have the pictures and I can see River Road 
over here but in any area does the fence block the 
vision of motorists traveling down River Road? 

MR. BLOOM: I can't personally speak to that, Mr. 
Chairman, but before the meeting I will certainly go 
down and look at it myself. 

MR. KANE: I don't think there's anything in the area 
but formally for the public hearing, I would need you 
to answer that. 

MR. BLOOM: We'll do that absolutely. 

MR. KANE: So we believe we have a 7 foot fence with 
about a one foot barbed wire addition on top of it? 

MR. BLOOM: Correct. 

MR. KANE: And we're looking, and the fence has been 
pre-existing since approximately 1995? 

MR. BLOOM: Well, he bought it in 199 5, it was there 
long before that and unless it's a different fence but 
I don't think it is, Mr. Chairman, I was in the Army 
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Reserves in that building in 1965, so I think it's been 
there a very long time. 

MR. KANE: You're dating yourself. 

MR. BLOOM: I know it's obvious. 

MR. KANE: Mike? 

MR. BLOOM: I believe it was the same fence. 

MR. KANE: Is there an open permit on that? 

MR. BABCOCK: No, actually, this, it came up as a 
violation, I'm not sure why it came up. 

MR. BLOOM: It came up on a violation search, we were 
selling the property, they ordered the title, they did 
a violation search and it came up that way. 

MR. KANE: But there was no open permit on it. 

MR. BLOOM: Well, it was referred to, yes, let me refer 
if I may. 

MR. KANE: If there's something open we should get that 
taken care of. 

MR. BABCOCK: Well, actually, apparently they issued 
the permit, Mr. Chairman, and realized it cause there's 
a note on the permit that needs ZBA approval or need 
to—-oh, now they've got a note here that they need to 
remove the top of the fence so at some point in time 
maybe they thought about removing. 

MR. KANE: When was the permit issued, Mike? 

MR. BLOOM: According to my note here 1991, is that 
correct, Mike? 
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MR. BABCOCK: Well, we have one on July 26, 2004 so 
they come in to try to straighten it out. 

MR, KANE: That's the permit that you have? 

MR. BABCOCK: They were gonna cut off the top of the 
fence so they got a permit then they decided to go for 
the variance, it says and/or variance. 

MR. KANE: Okay. 

MR. BABCOCK: They must of renewed it, yeah, there's 
1991 there was a building permit for a 6 foot chain 
link fence. 

MR. KANE: Any other questions ladies? 

MS. GANN: No. 

MS. LOCEY: No. 

MR. KANE: I'll take a motion. 

MS. GANN: I'd like to offer a motion, Mr. Chairman. 

MR. KANE: I'll accept it. 

MS. GANN: Motion for Halmar Contracting request for 
two foot maximum building height for existing chain 
link fence located between the building and street at 
12 24 River Road in a PI zone for public hearing. 

MS. GANN: I'll second that. 

MR. KANE: One question, the verbiage two foot maximum 
building height, is that correct for a fence? I'm a 
little leery with that because it goes to the property 
and if you give him the two foot maximum building 
height. 
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MR. BABCOCK: This is a generic form, Mr. Chairman, and 
the only thing that we have with anything "with height 
is building height but up on the disapproval it says 
existing 7 foot chain link fence with additional one 
foot of barbed wire for a total of eight foot not 
permitted between the building and the road. 

MR. KANE: When we go for a public hearing we're going 
to need to remember to make it specific to the fence 
only and not to any other building that's on the 
property, I feel a little bit more comfortable with 
that. We'll take a vote. 

ROLL CALL 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MS. LOCEY 
MS. 6ANN 
MR. KANE 
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HALMAR CONTRACTING (04-69\ 

Daniel Bloom, Esq. appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for 2 ft. maximum building height 
for existing 8 ft. chain link fence located between 
building and street at 122 4 River Road. 

MR. BLOOM: Good evening, Mr. Chairman, ladies and 
gentlemen, how are you this evening? I'm Dan Bloom for 
the applicant and just very briefly the property 
consists primarily of a quonset hut on River Road in 
New Windsor. It is located down in the tank farm 
region. The application seeks a two foot variance, the 
existing chain link fence is approximately 8 feet in 
height, only 6 feet is permitted so we need a two foot 
variance. By way of some history, my client purchased 
the property around 1991 and at that time, the fence 
was in place and I happen to know personally it was in 
place for many, many years prior to that and as far as 
my client can determine and as far as I can personally 
recall, it's never changed, it's always been about the 
same height with about the top portion barbed wire 
about a foot. It's the same fencing that appears on 
the properties to the north and southeast and west. I 
personally toured it again today to make sure and they 
all seem to be about the same height, same construction 
and they're there obviously for security reasons and 
certainly it would be possible for my client to take it 
down two feet but we feel that by so doing we'd be 
depreciating the value of the property. I have the, 
we're under contract to sell it, the purchaser wishes 
to continue it the way it's being used now, the 
existing tenant they feel for security reasons they'd 
like to keep it in place. When we first came here on 
the initial application there was some signs on the 
fence and Mr. Chairman you asked me to address concerns 
you had about visibility and vision. I immediately 
spoke to my client, the signs are gone. I went down 



December 13, 2004 35 

there personally and inspected it again today and I 
don't think there's any visibility issues, personally 
speaking, it's clear fencing, it's substantial but you 
can see through it quite well, certainly as well as any 
of the other fencing down there I went in and out, I 
didn't see any impediment to vision. The situation was 
pre-existing certainly not prior to the code, well 
perhaps prior to the code but we can't prove that but 
certainly for a substantial period of time. If the 
variance is granted, certainly at least I respectfully 
submit it will not adversely impact any of the 
surrounding property since most of all of them have the 
similar fencing and for the same purpose. 

MR. KANE: The surrounding property is fuel storage? 

MR. KANE: Basically fuel storage, most of it is fuel 
storage, yes, some exceptions but mostly fuel storage. 

MR. KANE: So we would consider security to be 
imperative? 

MR. BLOOM: I would consider it to be highly 
imperative. When I was down there, I happened to note 
it might be my imagination but I seem to detect more 
police activity especially state police in that area 
since 9-11 personally. 

MR. KANE: They also have private security down there 
too, I travel that way every day. 

MR. BLOOM: Exactly. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or informally about 
the fence to your knowledge? 

MR. BLOOM: Not to my knowledge nor to my client's. 

MR. KANE: At this point, I just want to see if we'll 
open it up to the public, see if there's anybody in the 
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audience for this particular hearing. Anybody out 
there care about a fence? No? We'll close the public 
portion of the hearing and ask Myra how many mailings 
we had. 

MS. MASON: On November 17th, I mailed out 12 envelopes 
and had no responses. 

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion? 

MR. KANE: I just want to make sure that we, to your 
knowledge, again, we can't prove how long the fence has 
been up, it's been up a substantial amount of time but 
no cutting down of trees or substantial shrubbery that 
you know of with the fence? 

MR. BLOOM: Not that I know of. I have personal 
knowledge back to 1965 it was there in '65. 

MR. KANE: You don't have to date yourself here for us. 
No creation of water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. BLOOM: Almost none to my knowledge. 

MR. KANE: Any easements where the fence is located 
that you know of? 

MR. BLOOM: Not that I know of. Title work's been done 
on it and I'm sure there's none. 

MR. MINUTA: Not the same title company as the last 
applicant? 

MR. BLOOM: No, I was listening to that, that was a 
nightmare story. 

MR. KANE: I'll accept a motion. 

MR. RIVERA: Yes, I make a motion that we grant Halmar 
Contracting the requested two foot maximum building 
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height for the existing chain link fence located at 
1224 River Road. 

MR. MIMUTA: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. 6AKN AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MIMUTA AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



RESULTS OF Z.B.A. ^ T I N G O F : QpjiQ/mJmJ^. AMi 

PROJECT: WaJ/yXJA/ LMIJA^JJAM ZBA# $4-^ 

9~/-7& 

P.B.# 
USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)._ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 

_S)_ VOTE:A_ _N NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

CARRIED: Y N 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RTVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 

-S)_ VOTE: A N 

.CARRIED: Y N 

MINUTA 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

| MINUTA 
H KANE 

I APPROVED: M) 
I GANN 
1 LOCEY 
1 RTVERA 
• MCDONALD 
y REIS 
R MINUTA 
H KANE 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RTVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A 

N 

N 

EMENT OF MAILING READ INTO ? 
M)R\f S)W VOTE: A J T N 6 . 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF HAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
VARIANCE APPROVED: 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 

MINUTA 
KANE 

4 

5 
y/e feufiJkk& 

CARRIED: Y / « 



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 

. . „ . . . . . „ „ „ . . . „ . — — . . . — — — . . — — X 

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

HALMAR <X>NTRACTING 
AFFIDAVIT OF 
SERVICE 
BYMAIL 

#04-69 

STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 17TH day of NOVEMBER, 2004, I compared t h g l ^ ) 
addressed envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case 
with the certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above 
application for a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list 
received. I then placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of 
New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

R> day of i . 20tPH 

MyraL. 
d- Ttfodtiu, 

yra L. Mason, Secretary 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New York 

No. 01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/ay>£ 



• • • • 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 04-69 

Request of HALMAR CONTRACTING 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 2 ft Maximum Building Height for existing 8 ft. chain link fence located 
between building and street (300-11-C-l-C) at 1224 River Road in a PI zone (9-1-
76) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on December 13,2004 
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York 
beginning at 7:30 P.M. 



176} 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-4693 

Assessors Office 

November 1, 2004 

Re: 94-76 ZBA#: 04-69 (12) 

Dear Mr. Bloom: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $35.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $10.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 



I. • • • • 

9-1-77 
David Plotkin 
360 Walsh Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-83 
Donald Parrone 
147 North Dix Avenue 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

9-1-85 " 
Cynthia Zeeb 
Arthur Mullon 
1213 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-70.2 & 9-1-73 
Mid-Valley Petroleum, Corp. 
c/o Warex Terminals, Corp. 
1 South Water Street 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

9-1-78.22 
New Windsor Apartment Assoc., 
270 Sylvan Avenue 
Englewood Cliffis, NJ 07632 

9-1-84.1 
Cele Cimorelli 
276 Temple HiU Rd - Unit 902 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-87.21 
RJG.LLC 
c/o RJ. Guerrera, Inc. 
51 Elm Street 
Naugatuck, CT 06770 

9-1-74 
Steel Style Shipyard, Inc. 
1220 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-78.231 & 9-1-82 
David Plotkin 
c/o Steel Style, Inc. 
401 South Water Street 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

9-1-84.2 
Elvira Cimorelli 
Anthony J Cimorelli, III 
1227 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

9-1-99 
NY Central Lines, LLC 
c/o CSX 
500 Water Street (J-910) 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 

9-1-75 
Mid-Valley Petroleum, Corp. 
c/o Warex Terminals, Corp. 
P.O. Box 488 
Newburgh, NY 12550 



BYMYRA: 'oK)et»jfo¥. 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 10-28-04 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 04-69 P.B # 

APPLICANT NAME: HALMAR CONTRACTING 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

DANIEL BLOOM (BLOOM & BLOOM. P.C.) 
530 BLOOMING GROVE TPK 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 12553 

TELEPHONE: 561-6920 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. 9_ BLOCK _JL_ LOT J76 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 1224 RIVER ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

•J» •$• •$• •J* <£• •!• •!• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• *•* *•• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• ••• *•• 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

•$• «{• •$• • * • *J» • * • •$» «£• •$ • #J* «£• •$• «£• • $ • • J * •$ • «£• • $ • •$» «£• 4$» •$ • •$• <{• 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 1012 

TOTALCHARGES: 



RESULTS OF Z.B ING OF: //~?-0 V 

PROJECT: HACMA/1 CSfijrXAfrjSf ZBA# / J V - 6 9 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)_ _S). VOTE: A N NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ _S)_ VOTE: A .N_ 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
RHS 
MINUTA . 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 

SI VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

1 GANN 
1 LOCEY 
1 RIVERA 
1 MCDONALD 
1 RHS 

MINUTA 
KANE 

APPROVED: 
GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
ROS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

M)_ S) 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

N 

N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) L SVG 
GANN S, 
LOCEY IS 

•MCDCWALD 

MINUTA , 
KANE l/ 

VOTE: A 3 N 

CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 
YARIANCE APPROVED: Ml S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LOCEY 
RIVERA 
MCDONALD 
REIS 
MINUTA 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y N 



• • • • 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS vj NOV - 5 2004 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: !£ — 

DATE RECEIVED: 10-28-2004 FOR: 04-69 

FROM: HALMAR CONTRACTING. INC. 

14 DOGWOOD HILLS ROAD 

NEWBURGH.NY 12550 

CHECK NUMBER: 1011 TELEPHONE: 569-8365 

AMOUNT: 500.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANK YOU 



• • • • 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1099-2004 

10/29/2004 

Halmar Contracting 

Received $ 150.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 10/29/2004. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax:(845)563-4695 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

October 28,2004 

Halmar Contracting, Inc. 
14 Dogwood Hills Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #04-69 

Dear Sir: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the November 8,2004 agenda 
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

1224 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 

Cc: Daniel Bloom, Atty. 
530 Blooming Grove Tpk. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

September 24, 2004 

Date 

Owner Information: 
Halmar Contracting/ 

Application Type: 

Inc. 

Use Variance • Area Variance 63 
Sign Variance • Interpretation • 

Phone Number: (845 ) 569-8365 
Fax Number: ( 845 ) 569-0804 

(Name) 
14 Dogwood Hills Road, Newburgh/ NY 12550-2028 

n. 

in. 

(Address) 

Applicant: c ^ , a s x . ^ v e . 

(Name) 
-Phone Number: ( )_ 
Fax Number: (. )_-

(Address) 

Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( }_ 
Same as I . above. 

(Name) 

(Address) 

IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: 

Same as I . above. 

Phone Number ( \_ 
Fax Number ( \_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: PI Property Address in Question: 1224 River Rd 
Lot Size: 1 - 2 5 acres +/- j ax Map Number: Section 9 Block 
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet? 
b. 
c 
d. 
e. 

New Windsor, NY 12553 

Lot 76 

Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application?, 
When was property purchased by present owner? J u l v 5 ' 1995. 
Has property been subdivided previously? No. if so, Wheni 

Yes. 

f. 

Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? No. 
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? Commercial vehicles parked 

in area surrounding building. 
****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVENUE 

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 
(845)563-4615 (MYRA MASON) 

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES 

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO 
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION. 

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN 
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD & 
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR" 
AS FOLLOWS: 

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
*ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$ 50.00 
$300.00 
$ 25.00 

MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$25.00 

INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please) 
APPLICATION FEE: 
•ESCROW: 
••DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

$150.00 
$500.00 
$ 25.00 

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY 
MEETING". 

ESCROW 
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE 
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS 
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF 
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING, 
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE 
RETURNED TO YOU UPON 
CLOSING FILE. 

; * * 

THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED 
DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING 
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE "SENTINEL 
NEWSPAPER" 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS 
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF 
PROPERTY IN QUESTION: 

APPROXIMATE COST FOR 
PUBLIC HEARING LIST: 

•1 1-10 NAMES 
| 11-20 NAMES 
I 21-30 NAMES 
1 31-40 NAMES 
1 41-50 NAMES 
II 51-60 NAMES 
| 61-70 NAMES 
1 71-80 NAMES 
1 81-90 NAMES 
I 91-100 NAMES 

25.00 ffl 
35.00 II 
45.00 I 
55.00 1 
65.00 H 
75.00 1 
85.00 I 
95.00 I 

105.00 i 
115.00 I 

I ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES I 
1 IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL | 
I NAME 

PAGE1 



1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY, 
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS 
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE). 

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH 
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING 
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING 
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE 
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME. 

NOTE: 

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN 
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT 
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION. 

MUST READ AND SIGN * * 

/ UNDERSTAND THAT I WILL BE BILLED DIRECTLY FOR MY "LEGAL NOTICE" 
TO BE PUBLISHED IN THE SENTINEL NEWSPAPER FOR MY PUBLIC 
HEARING....(this charge is not deduct}fdfrom yovf^Scrow posted). 

Mti~M*7L- Letmfi~crK6<iKj 
SIGNATURE 

NOTE: 

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2N D AND 4 T H MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLIDAY FALLS ON THAT DATE. 

PAGE 2 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE Q 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

vm AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) / 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request 

Min. T/tf Area 

Mm. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

ReqtLSideYd. 

Reqd. Rear Yd. 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt 
(Fence) — ~ 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

6' 8 ' 2 ' 

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE • 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE -continued 

DC. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

The subject fence has been in place in i t s present condition 

for many years prior t o applicant purchasing the property on July 5, 1995. I t i s a 

substantial chain link fence (7* high) with 1 foot of barb wire reaching a height of 

8* for the purpose of providing adequate security to the premises. All of the 

surrounding commercial/industrial properties have similar fences of similar heights 

for the same security reasons. If the fence were removed and replaced with one tha t 

conforms with the zoning ordinance, i t would adversely impact on i t s securi ty function. 

Inasmuch as the fence has been in place for manyyyears, i s consistent with the fences 

located on the neighboring properties and provides securi ty without adversely impacting 

any environmental conditions/ applicant respectfully submits tha t granting t h i s application 
wil l have no adverse effect or impact on the surrounding community or the environment. 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



XH. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

The fence is in existence and has been in existence for many years. 

Accordingly/ there will be no change in the aesthetics of the neighborhood. 

Xin. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy. 
D Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot,buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

O Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
• One in the amount of $ SQQ&fror 500.00 . (escrow) 
• One in the amount of $ 50.06 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL 
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT THREE(3) SETS OF 
THE PHOTOS.) Fou& Of> 

XIV. AFFIDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are tme and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take actJogtOTcscmd anyvariance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed. ••J/dttyJJA/L 4 > iiJ^)L^C^^C^ty^CCk J^lOd 

Sworn to before me this: ^ W 4LA 

Owner's Name (Please Print) 

DANiaJ. BLOOM 
0TARY PUBLIC - State-efW-
Residing in Orange County Apohcwft Signature (if not owner) 

Commission Expires Feb. 28,206 <* 
PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICA/nON, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. I 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



APPLIC^jT/OWNER PROXY STATEMI^ 
(for professional representation) 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

Halmar Contracting/ Inc. by William G. Murphy deposes and says that he resides 
(OWNER) Vice President 

at 14 Dogwood Hills Rd., Newburgh/ NY 12550 jn the County of °rai^e 

(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of N e w Y o r k and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec._ Block Lot J 
designation number(Sec. 9 Block 1 Lot 7 6 ) which is the premises described in 

the foregoing application and that he authorizes: 

Bloom & Bloom/ P.C./ 530 Blooming Grove Tpke./ New Windsor/ NY 12553 

(Applicant Name & Address, if different from owner) 

( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Applicant) 

to make the foregoing application as described therein. 

Date: S-g pf-eu*. W-er ^<+ XooH 

Sworn to before me this: 
X**^ day of %q±^J^t£_2Q£j£_ 

Owner's Signature (MUST B 

it's Signature (If different than owner) 

Representative's Signature C 
BAWgWrBLOOM D A N I E / J - B L O 0 M ' ES(^' 

^ tRYPUBLIC -State of W 
Residing in Orange County ,/ 

TfflS FORM IS TO BE COjJjtf¥S¥fi6%Sffî l!t Sfe^EoNE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY 
OWNER WILL BE APPEARING AS REPRESENTATION OF THE OWNER AT THE ZBA 
MEETINGS. 

** PLEASE NOTE: 
ONLY OWNER'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



~&>k$9.-200i 14:03 845 561 0978 
BIiOOM c BLOOM 

*022Z P.00 

I %Ztl&^er3idfto 
Blnora & fllomn, |LC 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAV 

DANIEL J. BLOOM 

PETER E. BLOOM 

MVDJ D. BLOOM* 

*ALSO ADMITTED IN FtOfUB* 

5 3 0 BLOOMING CROVE TURNPIKE 

(AT THE PROFESSIONAL CIRCLE) 

P.O. BOX 4 3 2 3 

Nnr WINDSOR* NEW YORK 12555 

Tltimow (&4*) 561-6920 

1!AX: <84?>) SSI 0 9 / 8 

f.-MAJl: JU.OttMM-OOfcMlMrt.rr.can 
VIA FAX ONLY #569-0804 

July 9. 2004 

Mr. William G. Murphy, Jr. 
14 Dogwood HOIS Road 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

RE: Hatmar Contracting, Inc. to New Windsor Energy Group 
Our File No. RE-541 

DearBill: 

Enclosed please find a copy of correspondence dated July 8, 2004, received from 
Kenneth Pregno Agency, Ltd, regarding a violation on the subject premises. Please 
contact the Town of New Windsor Building Department at the earliest possible date to 
correct the violation and advise our office as to the status of the same. 

Thank you. 

Sirj^eieiV 

/ / . / . 

^ L^-" 
Kevin D. Bloom 
KDB:»s 
Enclosures 
cc: Irwin J.Kavy, Esq. 

Via Fax Only - #914-762-6877 

?/ y> 
IW 

f<^i(S&^ JtCQ ) ^Vj~ /<oic^a^- K<!M-k 

JU.OttMM-OOfcMlMrt.rr.can


*£0Q1¥ i 
BlOotf 

*0223 

2SO.WVISIONST«trr,f»£O(SWU,NY10S66 (914 )739429* FAX(914) 739-083? 

J u l y 6, 2004 

Daniel J. Bloom, E*q. 
Bloom & Bloom. PC 
530 Blooming Grove Turnpifee 
New Windsor, NY 12*53 

RE: Title no. KPO J4342 
ffaliMr Constructing to Nan Windsor Cnftrgy 
Town of flew Windsor 

Dear nt< Bloom, 

We have been advised by the Town of Mew Windsor Building Depfc. 
that there it an ecpirad Building Permit on file with regard 
to the above captioned Matter. 

This is considering a VIOLATIQH with the Building Dept. (see 
letter enclosed herein); 

Kindly have this rectified prior to closing. Thank you.* 

yours truly, 

SHKStOU NOEL V 

sn/enc. 

cor Xrwin Kavy, Enq. 

«9/2» 3Dt 99/19 3*K*f A0N3sv oeaaa 
* * * * * 

QNB3Nrf 

<£896£m6 » : i t W» 

<*88(S^ >fc 
* : i r * * * '89 /^ 



Permit He* 5563 . ,£= File Dates 10/10/91 

SEC-BLK-COTi «?-1-76.0 Parait Fees ****5G.G0 

A perait is hereby given by tha Building Departaant of tha Town of Kftew Windsor, 
County* N.Y., for tha structura dascribad harain: 

Owner's Naaa: HALMAR CONTRACTING INC. 

Address: 160 WEST LINCOLN AVE., 

Architect's Naee: 

Addrass: 

Builder's Name* JOHN FALVELLA 

Addrasss 1-7K ROCK TAVERN, NEW YORK 

Location of Buildings RK'ER RD.W/S 

Material: C H A I N L I N K saber 9f Storie»; 0 . 0 saber of Fa i l ie i : 0 

Dimensions of Beildinq: 6 * Bianttins of L»t: SEE PLANS 

Use of Buildine: FENCE saber of BeeroMt 0 

saber of Toilets: 0 saber of ftathro«si C O 

Heaths Plant: 

Resarksi ISSUED FOR & ' CHAIN FENCE ON- PROPERTY 

teproxiwte Cost: 4 * * * * * 3 ? 6 9 0 . O O 

i. I am familiar Mith tha Zoning and Building Ordinance* of tha Town of New 
Windsor, and do hereby agraa to abida by thaa. 

gj Theyinforaa-tTp^^ tat erf/afro ve is corract and accurate. 

Signature of Applicant 

IMPORTANT 

1. A parait under which no work has coaasncad within six (6) aonths after 
issuance* shall expire by liaitation* and a new perait aust be secured before 
work can begin. 

2. It is the responsibility of the owner and/or contractor to coaply with all 
applicable town ordinances and to call for the requiped inspections at least 
on& day in advance. 

£}ign«ature of Building Inspector 

DISTRIBUTIONS WHITE to APPLICANT, YELLOW to FILE, . GREEN to OFFICE 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue " - v_ 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4618 

Fax: (845) 563-4695 

Building Department 
June 30, 2004 

Barretta Research ^ f t f" A A f t I f 
1 Old Country Road E | | • nBPY 
Carle Place, NY 11514 I • * • • • W i M • 

PROPERTY ASSESSED TO: Halmar Contracting Inc 
1224 River Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 
Section/Block/Lot: 9-1-76 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

Please be advised that the above referenced structure was built in 1948, which was prior to this Town 
adopting building and zoning codes in 1966. Therefore, there is no certificate of occupancy nor is one 
required. 

River Road is owned and maintained by the State of New York. 

Oor records indicate that Building Permit # 5563 issued on 10/10/91 for a 6' Cbain Fence has 
expired. The owner of the premises will need to file for a new permit in order to receive a 
Certificate of Occupancy. 

The Fire Inspector's records indicate that there are no pending fire violations at this time. 

This letter has been prepared after inspection of the records available in the Town Hall. The records 
indicate that there is a violation at the subject premises. No personal inspection was made by the 
undersigned for the purpose of preparing this letter. The Town of New Windsor does not represent that 
there are no other violations at the subject premises, however, the Town will represent that it has no 
knowledge of any other violations at the subject premises. 

The inspection of the records was performed at the request of an interested party. The Town will not be 
liable for any loss or damage that may be suffered by the interested party or any other party who may rely 
on the contents of this letter. 

Very truly yours, 

Michael Babcock 
Building Inspector 

MB.tb 



FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Bulldinfl Permit # : _ 

PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PRQCES* 
( ) •- IMPORTANT ( ) 

YOU IIUST^MLL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRWCTIO,. 

Other kwpeclone wit be made In most oases but those Wed below must be made or Cei ffllcato of Occupancy may be wHhheld. Do not mistake 
an unaciteduled inspection for one of those fitted below. Unlets an intpeclon report i t left on the Job Indicating approval of one of these intpeoiions it has 
not been approved and ft i t improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be relnspeoted after correction. 

1. When exoavaHno la complete and looting forma are In place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel bate under concrete floors and undertiab plumbing. 
4. When framing .rough plumbing, rough eieoalo and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final jnepection for CerWoata of Occupancy. Have oh hand electrical Inspection data and final certified plot plan. Building is to be 

completed at this time. Wefl water tott requfred and engineer's oerttfkration latter for septlo system required. 
7. Driveway inspection must most approve! of Town Highway Superintendent A driveway bond may be required. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that ca l l for the Inspection twice. 
9. Can 24 hours in advance, wHhpannttntmiber.foscheoHiteinspeclian. 
10. There wiHbe no inflpecsons untess yelow permit card i t potted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained atong with bulding permits for new houtea. 
12. Septtep^mlt must bo submitted with engineer's drawing and porotasL 
13. Road opening permits mutt be obtained from Town Cterk't office. 
14. ANbuflcftngpefniHswffineed'aCertHfoafoofO 

AFFIDAVIT (?F OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S COUP t LIABILITYINSURANCE CERTIFICATEIS 
REQUIRED BEFORE THE BUILDING PEHliT APPLICATION WILL BE ACCEPTED AND/OR ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT C L E A R L Y - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPUES TO YOU 

Owner ol Promises— 3Zci 
Address J</hottVPC£> Mu+Pb j0&Q-&0lL6tK Ul ^ Phone» tf¥S~L-!T6>f~£Z& T 

Mailing Address MJbc&y&ei* ^ ^ j2& IQC5UL*0&>*J Pj flfro Fax# %}Sr-fjtfi-rQ$£>f} 

Name of Architect UA~ * ' 

Address ,. • Phone 

NameofConfractor.^ '._ __•__ .-_. . :.. i_. 



Address Phone „ _ _ 

State whether applicant is owner, testae, agent, archlteot, engirieer or balder ___*__) 

If applicant is a corporation, signature of duly authorized officer.. 

~ ^ MrS>~****** r+~ 
ggg-BB-ggB-ga—-BBsgaaeea-Bag1 ' i iimsmmmeamsmKmmtsmmmammmmmmmmaaahsggsssasssBs&],\ _JIM i 111,1 ' ,.», a s 

1. On what street is property boated? On the ^ ^ ^ __ side of / c - A v J c n ^ f c ^ v H _ 
(rj,8,E°rW) _ 

and. feeUro'm the interseotion of __ - _ 

2. Zone or use dfetict in which premises are siiuated - . „ • Is property a flood zone? Y N. . 

3. Tax Map Description: Section _J Biock__ __J U L _ _ _ 1 _ _ _ _ _ 
4. State existing use and oocupanoy of pramisas and intended uae and occupancy of proposed construction. 

a. ExisSng use and occupancy v € - t l > rfau£-m6 Urf~ j , intended use and oocupanoy QTGfZ-tf&& Y A y t ^ 

5. Nature of work (check If applicable) [__New Bldg. QAddftton [ ] Alteration Q Repair Q Removal Q)emol$on _$>ther 

6. la this a comer lot? Mt> ^ n^^ ^ >favc*2 

7. Dimensions of antte new conskuclion. Front 30O Rear. Depth Height No. af stories _______ 

8. if dwelling, number of dwefng units: ____ Number of dweJBng units on each Hoor __• 

Number of bedrooms Baths ___________ Tcleta Heaing Plant Gas 01 
Electric/Hot Air Hot Water _, if Garage, number of cars 

9. If busfoess, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extent of each type of use. 

10. Estimated cost . Fee 



JL EMT 
dite 

APPLICATION FOB BUILDING P E M Y 
TOWN OF Hm WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 

SuHdkig Inspector: Michael L Babeoek 
A»«t Inspectors Frank Llaf * Louis Kryehssr 
Hew Windsor Town Wall 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor, New York 12553 
(B45) 563-4618 
(845)563-4605 FAX 

Bldg Inep Examined. 
FVslnsp Examined, 

Approved. 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

E 
INSTRUCTIONS 

A. This application must be oompieteiy tied in by typewriter or in Ink and submitted to the Buldlns Inspector. 
B. Plot pien snowing location of lot and buildings on premises, reiafionsblp to adjoining promisee or pubto stoats or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, whtoh la part of Ma opplcatton. 
C. This application must be accompanied by two complete eeta of plant showing proposed oonstruoflon and two complete eats of 

specification*. Pians and speoifloationi shall desoribe the nature of the work to be performed, the materiel and equipment to be uied and 
instafled and details of skuoturai, meohantoa) and plumbing Instafiafions. 

D. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the Issuance of a Building Permit 
E. Uponapp+ovfllofthi»B4>plicaBw,toBB and 

speofficabons. Such permit and approved plans and spooffcaflons shal be kept on the premises, available for inspecfion throughout the 
progress of the work. ,>-* 

F. No building shell be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever unB a Gerfiffoate of Oooupanoy shall have been granted by 
the Buflding Inspector. ~ 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Bultftng Inspector for the issuance of a Bufttfng Perm! pursuant to the New York Building Constucftm 
Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor far lie oonttuotonofbuldtoge>a*kSfonalOT 
as herein described. Thaappfeantogr«>«tooomptywftafiapploab^ 
ail that certain lot, piece or parcel of land andfor building described in this apptoaton and If not the owner, hat he lias been duly and properly 
authorized to make this apjfleeion and to assume responsWRy for 1 ^ owner to owfteos^wiihtoapps^alm. 

(Ao^essofAppfoeoQ 
jf™±L!&MA 

(Owner's Signature} ****&0*/T~ (OwnafeAddoeea1! 



t LO11 i-AH 

NOTE: Locate ail buildings and indicate afl set back dimensions. Applicant must indicate the building 
line or lines dearty and distinctly on the drawings. 

O/JL Co • N 

W 
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utrimum 
maoou oi sua wi oim§ mnn 



IMPORTANT 
REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF CONSTRUCTION - YOU MUST CALL FOR THESE 

OTHER INSPECTIONS WILL BE MADE IN MOST CASES, BUT THOSE LISTED BELOW MUST BE MADE OR 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY MAY BE WITHHELD. DO NOT MISTAKE AN UNSCHEDULED INSPECTION 
FOR ONE OF THOSE LISTED BELOW. UNLESS AN INSPECTION REPORT IS LEFT ON THE JOB INDICATING 
APPROVAL OF ONE OF THESE INSPECTIONS, IT HAS NOT BEEN APPROVED, AND IT IS IMPROPER TO 
CONTINUE BEYOND THAT POINT IN THE WORK. ANY DISAPPROVED WORK MUST BE REINSPECTED 
AFTER CORRECTION. 

1. WHEN EXCAVATING IS COMPLETE AND FOOTING FORMS ARE IN PLACE (BEFORE POURING). 
2. FOUNDATION INSPECTION. CHECK HERE FOR WATERPROOFING AND FOOTINGS DRAINS. 
3. INSPECT GRAVEL BASE UNDER CONCRETE FLOORS, AND UNDERSLAB PLUMBING. 
4. WHEN FRAMING IS COMPLETED, AND BEFORE IT IS COVERED FROM INSIDE, AND PLUMBING ROUGH IN. 
5. INSULATION. 
6. PLUMBING FINAL & FINAL.HAVE ON HAND ELECTRICAL INSPECTION DATA AND FINAL CERTIFIED PLOT PLAN.BUILDING 

IS TO BE COMPLETED AT THIS TIME. WELL WATER TEST REQUIRED AND ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION LETTER FOR SEPTIC 
SYSTEM REQUIRED. 

7. DRIVEWAY INSPECTION MUST MEET APPROVAL OF TOWN HIGHWAY INSPECTOR. A DRIVEWAY BOND MAY BE 
REQUIRED. 

8. $20.00 CHARGE FOR ANY SITE THAT CALLS FOR THE INSPECTION TWICE. 
9. PERMIT NUMBER MUST BE CALLED IN WITH EACH INSPECTION. 
10. THERE WILL BE NO INSPECTIONS UNLESS YELLOW PERMIT CARD IS POSTED. 
11. SEWER PERMITS MUST BE OBTAINED ALONG WITH BUILDING PERMITS FOR NEW HOUSES. 
12. SEPTIC PERMIT MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH ENGINEER'S DRAWING & PERC TEST. 
13. ROAD OPENING PERMITS MUST OBTAINED FROM TOWN CLERKS OFFICE. 
14. ALL BUILDING PERMITS WILL NEED A CERTIFICATION OF OCCUPANCY OR A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE AND THERE 

IS A FEE FOR THIS 

Name of Owner of Premises LlPi iLjC^SisC L f L O ^ i L ^ ^ A r A Zfc.JVC.,. 

Address.../.S..O. . L k S ± l a J * * k k .?W.<U.....Phone ! J J i X . J 3 J . . 3 r . 3 M*-

Name of Architect &.&J.&L dJ.iL*. fr.,.(LJ?...~ty.£i?..iZ. 

Address „ ... Phone.. 

Name of Contractor .„. v J £ . \ S > X ^ .XoJL£Ci . \ . \ .&*, 

Address ...111C X&frJL .'XlNLtNLfcs- .......Phone „ .„£ .£# . . . 

State whether applicant is owner, lessee, agent, architect, engineer or builder 
I f j • i v „ • • j . . , j , , , • , . » f «• f i , r,- . * , ^ l0mf r ep rvtr 

dJ.iL*


..W ŝ. .k.....^ 
(Name and title of corporate officer) 

M l ^ t .side of. E A J ^ J Q fe.cL. 
On what street is property located? On the. 

(N.S.E.orW.) 
and .feet from the intersection of .. 
Zone or use district in which premises are situated.™. .....Is property a flood zone? Yes No. 

Tax Map description of property: Section zl . Block.. . 4 Lot.. ...ah. State existing use and occupancy of premises, and intended use and occupancy of proposed construction. \ 
a. Existing use and occupancy^^n:..£aJCtl^^^..WJL7. b. Intended use and occupancy ^M3Mji.3*...LL&&{K* 
Nature of work (check which applicable): New Building. Addition... Alteration Repair. 
Removal Demolition Other....&&£&- &>'C#/*,'y/ lP^v<e a'V flrOfi^TV 
Size of lot Front Rear Depth^r**-^..... Front Yard, Rear Yard Side Yard I 
Is this a comer lot? . A & . 
Dimensions of entire new construction: (Front... js.® .„ J . Rear........ Depth...... Height Number of stories 
If dwelling, number of dwelling units.....:^. .™/f Number of dwelling units on each floor. 
Number of bedrooms Baths....«!t^n^T... Toilets 
Heating Plant Gas Oil Electric/Hot Air.. Hot Water 
If Garage, number of cars. 
If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify nature and extemvoT each t^pe of use, 

Estimated co^JM^.^Ml&Ji.J03.. FeXrjS?^ 
"̂"̂  (to be pad on this application) 

School District 

Costs for the work described in the Application for Building Permit include the cost of all the construction and other work done in 
connection therewith, exclusive of the cost of the land. If final cost shall exceed estimated cost, an additional fee may be required before 
the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. -

A *N 'AINHOD 30NVHO mOSONLft AHN dO NALOX 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, N. Y. 

Examined 19 Office Of BMiMng Inspector 

Approved 1 9 . . . . . . . . Mlch»ol L B»bcock 
_ Town Hal, 555 Union A w n m 
D i s p r o v e d a/c N ^ Windsor, Now York 12550 
PermhNo TWephono 565-8807 

R«*« - APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 
Planning Board Pursuant to New York State Building Code and Town Ordinances 
Highway 

Water Date-
Zoning Board of Appeals 

INSTRUCTIONS 

a. This application must be completely filled in by typewriter or in ink and submitted in duplicate to the Building Inspector. 

b. Plot plan showing location ot lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or public streets or areas, 
and giving a detailed description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. 

c This application must be accompanied by two complete sets ot plans showing proposed construction and two complete 
sets of specifications. Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, the materials and equipment 
to be used and installed and details of structural, mechanical and plumbing installations. 

d. The work covered by this application may not be commenced before the issuance of a Building Permit. 

e. Upon approval of this application, the Building Inspector will issue a Building Permit to the applicant together with ap­
proved set of plans and specifications. Such permit and approved plans and specifications shall be kept on the premises, available 
for inspection throughout the progress of the work. 

f. No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever until a Certificate of Occupancy shall 
have been granted by the Building Inspector. 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Building Inspector for the issuance of a Building Permit pursuant to the New York 
Building Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, additions or alterations, 
or for removal or demolition or use of property, as herein described. The applicant agrees to comply with all applicable laws, or­
dinances, regulations and certifies that he is the owner or agent of all that certain lot, piece or parcel of land and/or building de­
scribed in this application and if not the owner, that he has been duly and properly authorized to make this application and to 

rcfivpnsibilty for the owner in conncctkm with this application. I 

.KM^.. . .R..3NCS^L. 3J....fc\W:f...$L 
(Signature of Applicant) v (Address of Applicant) 

PLOT PLAN 

NOTE: Locate all buildings and indicate all set-back dimensions. 
Applicant must indicate die building line or ones dearly and distinctly on the drawings. - • 
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BUILDING PERMIT 
The Town of New Windsor Building Department, County of Orange, State Of New York 

hereby issues permit for project as described herein: 

Permit Number: 

Issue Date: 

PA2004-0983 Tax Parcel ID: 9-1-76 

Permit Issued To: Owner July 26,2004 

Permit Fee: $0.00 Permit Application Reference: PA2004-0983 
Type Of Permit.-COMMERCIAL FENCE 

Street Address of Property: 1224 RIVER RD 

HALMAR CONTRACTING INC 
C/O MR. JOE GIARDINO, 
34 JAMES COURT 
MAHOPAC, NY 10541 

Property Owner's Name: 

Property Owner's Address: 

Occupant's Name: 

Occupancy Classification: 449 

Description Of Work: EXISTING CHAIN-LINK FENCE 

/ am familiar with the Zoning/Building Ordinancefs) and the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code 
requirements related totfuspermit and do hereby agree to abide by them. The information stated above is correct and accurate. 

Signature of Applicant 

A permit, under which no work has commenced within six (6) months after issuance, shall expire by limitation. Furthermore, a 
permit that no Certificate of Occupancy or Certificate of Compliance has been issued within eighteen (18) months after issuance 
shall expire by limitation. Under either circumstance a new building permit shall be secured before work can begin or be 
completed. 

It is the responsibility of the Owner/Occupant and/or Contractor to comply with all applicable ordinances. Notification requests 
for inspection must be made at least 24 hours in advance to the number shown below. Voice mail requests for inspections will 
not be scheduled. YOU MUST HA VE YOUR BUILDING PERMIT NUMBER A VAILABLE when calling for any inspections or 
inquiries 

You must call for the following phases: 

C.O.ORC.C. A BUILDING DEP 845-563-4618 

Signature of BuMing Inspi 
VALID UNTIL 1/26/2006 


